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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jen Lim <jen.lim@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 3:16 PM
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Cc: Jobi Thomas; Tommy Woon Wui Tew; Stephanie Loke; Jessica Harry Shastri; Jess 

Francis Carlos; Eva Kok; Eric Paul Glorioso; Jason Wong; Yvonne Chew; Admin A
Subject: RE: III - Our ref: SMQ4938A Your ref: CC4/III20012201/ba3  // DOA: 04/11/2020 

MAZDA // TP // LOD
Attachments: 4384_001.pdf

Dear Jasper, 
 
The repairs have been completed for SMQ4938A. We submit the following claims with supporting documents for 
your perusal:- 
 

1) Invoice No. 30017118 $4,182.63 
2) Loss of Use (5 days X $100.00) $500.00 
3) LTA/GIA Search Fees $7.45 
4) Letter of Authorization  
5) Discharge Voucher  

Please pay $4,190.08 to Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd,  
$500.00 to A Suppiah Rajah Kumar 

$4,690.08 

 
We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon.  
 
 
Regards, 
JEN LIM 
Insurance Claims Admin 
27A, Tanjong Penjuru  
Singapore 609042 
 

 
 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: 19 January 2021 10:14 AM 
To: Jen Lim <jen.lim@eurokars.com.sg> 
Cc: Jobi Thomas <jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Tommy Woon Wui Tew <tommy.woon@eurokars.com.sg>; 
Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Jessica Harry Shastri <jessica.shastri@eurokars.com.sg>; Jess 
Francis Carlos <jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg>; Eva Kok <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso 
<eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Jason Wong <jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>; Yvonne Chew 
<yvonne.chew@eurokars.com.sg>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: III - SMQ4938A // DOA: 04/11/2020 MAZDA // TP // FCOR 
 
Hi Jen Lim, 
 
Finalised amount of $ 3,909 / 5 days of repair is confirmed 
Kindly forward the resurvey before paint photos 
 
 
 



09 November 
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View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
 

*SMQ4938A (MFL2020D0002322)
 [GBH213L]

 TP
 A SUPPIAH RAJAH KUMAR

 Nov 4 2020 9:00PM
 [PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD]

 Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd - Tanjong Penjuru
 

 

 
From   India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (III_SG), sent on 08/04/2021 18:23 PM.
To   LKK_HQ
Subject   Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$4690.08) - SMQ4938A - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan
 
Approved:4690.08:Please request TP WS to raise Tax Invoice for Cost of repairs in III's name

 
DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
 There are no documents.
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